STATE OF CALIFORNIA Edmund G, Brown Jr., Governor
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

BOB VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 941023298

July 5, 2011

Bruce Foster

Senior Vice President

Southern California Edison Company
601 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 2030
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mr. Foster;

Re:  Filing Date for Utilities” Next Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding
Applications

I received your letter dated May 25, 2011 on behalf of Southern California Edison (SCE), San Diego
Gas and Electric Company (SDG&E) and Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) requesting an
extension for filing the next Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding (NDCTP)
applications from late Spring 2012 to December 14, 2012.

According to your request, this extension is necessary to incorporate the results and recommendations
from the Independent Panel, which reviewed the decommissioning cost estimates in the 2009 NDCTP,
into the next NDCTP and future decommissioning cost studies.

Your request to extend the filing date of the next NDCTP applications to December 14, 2012 is
granted.

Sincerely,

2] e
Paul Clanon
Executive Director

ce: ALJ Darling
A.09-04-007/009 Service List
Les Starck, SCE
Lee Schavrien, SDG&E
Billy Blattner, SDG&E
Brian Cherry, PG&E
John Hughes, PG&E
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